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State of Florida

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D- COMMISSION
M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK

DATE: December 1, 2011

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis ! 5
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Consel M

RE: CLEC certificate No. TX 274 issued to American Dial Tone, Inc.

Commission Order No. PSC-11-0259-AS-TP, issued June 16, 2011, approved a settlement
agreement with Associated Telecommunications Management Services (ATMS) in which
ATMS agreed that it would make a $4 million payment to the State’s General Revenue Fund in 8
quarterly increments of $250,000. The agreement provided that ATMS certificates for All
American Telecom, Inc., Bellerud Communications, LLC., and LifeConnex Telecom, LLC.
would be cancelled within 14 days of the final Order, leaving American Dial Tone, Inc. as the
only certificated ATMS company in Florida.

The agreement also stated that ATMS would respond accurately and within a reasonable time to
all Commission data requests within the Commission’s jurisdiction. On October 5, 2011, staff
informed ATMS of its failure to respond to an August 19, 2011, staff data request to American
Dial Tone, Inc. As provided for in the settlement agreement, an automatic assessment of
$25,000 for failure to provide access to records was imposed.

ATMS failed to make the second payment of $250,000 which was due October 28, 2011, and
failed to make the automatic assessment fine payment of $25,000. In accordance with the terms
of the Settlement Agreement, staff is administratively authorized to cancel the company’s
certificate for failing to meet any payment date contained in the final Order.

Please cancel American Dial Tone’s Competitive Local Exchange Certificate No. TX 274
effective November 30, 2011.

Thank you.
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